
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

October 12, 2020 
 
BY FIRST CLASS MAIL AND EMAIL (wrreed@nvdetr.org) 
 
Nevada Department of Employment, Training and Rehabilitation 
Wesley Reed 
Statewide Rapid Response Coordinator 
500 E. 3rd Street 
Carson City, Nevada 89713 
 
Re: WARN Act Notice of Layoff Postponement at Tropicana Las Vegas, Inc., 3801 Las Vegas Blvd. 

South, Las Vegas, Nevada 89109 
 
Dear Mr. Reed: 
 
In our July 3, 2020 notice and subsequent notices on August 6, 2020 and today, we advised you that 
Tropicana Las Vegas, Inc. (the “Company”) would be conducting a reduction in force at its location at 3801 
Las Vegas Blvd, South, Las Vegas, Nevada 89109 and that 828 employees at that location would be laid 
off as a consequence.  
 
We write today to provide you with an update concerning this layoff. Earlier today, we advised 57 
employees who were identified in our previous notice that their termination dates have been postponed 
from October 15, 2020 or during the 14-day period commencing on that day. As a result of anticipated 
upcoming operational changes which may impact staffing needs, we are extending the expected layoff 
date to January 15, 2021, or the 14-day period commencing on that day.  Attached as Exhibit 1 is a list of 
the job titles affected by this postponement, the number of employees in each affected title, and the revised 
anticipated schedule for making separations. 
 
The information contained in this letter is based on the best information available to the Company at this 
time. If you have any questions or require further information, please contact: 
 
Robin Rivera. VP Human Resources 
Tropicana Las Vegas 
3801 Las Vegas Blvd. South 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89109 
(702) 739-3579 
Robin.rivera@pngaming.com 
 
If there is any change in this information, we will update you as soon as practicable. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 

 
Mike Thoma 
Asst. General Manager 

 


